From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: 8078 Work Order Closure

Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:36:34 PM
Attachments: Work Order 8078 Closure Notice 8-16-11.pdf

Please file attached document under Contract 8078 work order closure request.
Thanks,

Keith
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DATE:

FROM:

TO:

Department of Transportation Memorandum
TR EN LT R r
RECEIVED
August 16, 2011 AUG 1+ 2011
_ Columbia River Crossing
Regional Program Management
SW Region
SUBJECT: 30 Day Work Order Closure Notice
Regional Construction Engineer Headquarters Pre-Contract -7360
Documentation Review '
Regional Materials Engineer Headquarters Bridge - Plesha - 7340
Regional Utilities Engineer Headquarters Materials Lab 7365
Regional Real Estate Services Project Office- Frank Green-CRC
Program Management received notice of project completion for the Work Order(s) listed below.
This letter precedes the request for Accounting to close the Work Order(s) by 30 days. Groups
are closed in TRAINS. If it is necessary to post additional charges to this W.O., contact
Accounting (905-2049) to reopen the group(s) involved.
If for any reason the project(s) need to remain open, please notify Program Management at
360-905-2081.
WORK ORDER TITLE PROJECT MGR.

008078 I-5/CRC Test Piling Frank Green
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